Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C))

July 19, 1979

Katharine P, Young

Laxton & Company
Penthouse, 355 Burrard Street

Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2G8
Dear Katy:

Further to our conversation today about the University Pension Plan
I am enclosing 1V11230, Januvary 2, 1979 of the CLV Reports which lists a
case where the employer was arbitrarily deducting pension plan contributions
when the union contract had had nothing to say about the Plan.

T expect to hear further from you after you have had an opportunity
to review the entire matter.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUCE Iocal 1

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613



